Public Document Pack

3 Argyll
Argyll and Bute Council
Corghyairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid l%}?Bl‘lte
Customer Services COUNCIL

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

Lorn House, Albany Street, Oban, PA34 4AR
Tel: 01631 567901 Fax: 01631 570379
e.mail — Kenneth.macdonald@argyll-bute.gov.uk

14 June 2010

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the OBAN LORN & THE ISLES LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP

will be held in the MCCAIG SUITE, CORRAN HALLS, OBAN on WEDNESDAY, 12 MAY 2010 at
10:30 AM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. MINUTES

(@)  Minutes of meeting of Oban, Lorn and the Isles Are Community Planning
Group held on 10th March 2010 (Pages 1 - 2)

4. HOUSING DEMANDS AND NEEDS - PRESENTATION BY RESEARCH &
DEVELOPMENT OFFICER, COMMUNITY REGENERATION

5. OBAN LORN & THE ISLES COMMUNITY SEMINAR - UPDATE

6. OBAN LORN & THE ISLES AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP AREA
COMMUNITY PLAN(Pages 3 - 6)

7. PARTNER UPDATES ON AREA ISSUES
8. PRINCIPLES OF REPRESENTATION(Pages 7 - 8)
9. THIRD SECTOR INTERFACE - REPORT BY EILEEN WILSON (TO FOLLOW)

10. DEVELOPMENT OF A MISSION STATEMENT FOR LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY
PLANNING GROUP



11. AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

12. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS
To be notified to the Chair at least one week prior to the meeting.

OBAN LORN & THE ISLES LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP

Councillor Duncan Maclintyre
Councillor Gordon Chalmers
Councillor Donald MadDonald
Councillor Donald Mcintosh
Brian Barker

Margaret Fyfe

Jeannie Holles

David Price

Chief Inspector Judy Wilson
lain MacDonald

David Whiteoak

Kenneth Macdonald

Councillor Roderick McCuish
Councillor Mary-Jean Devon
Councillor Neil Mackay
Councillor Elaine Robertson
Jane Connon Fowler

lain Jackson

Eleanor MacKinnon

Eileen Wilson

Gregg McMillan

Nicola Welsh

Nicky Archibald

Contact: Kenneth Macdonald, Area Corporate Services Manager



Page 1

.2

Argyll & Bute |
Council

‘\f Meeting Housing Need

: & Demand

Lorn & Isles Local Area
Community Planning Group

Wednesday 12th May 2010

Housing Need Calculation....

p Total
Backlog Need v

. 7,478 households located in
unsuitable housing and require
alternative accommodation

1,249 households in unsuitable
housing who cannot meet need
independently per annum

125 households who cannot meet

- need independently per annum for
next 10 years

Annual Backlog
Need

901 households change status
and form need over annual period

Newly Arising
ee

z
a

ffordable Suppl -m, 714 units of affordable housing
i b become available per annum to
meet need
Net shortfall/ An annual shortfall of 312 units is
surplus evidenced

Affordable Housing
Need Calculation

' Total Current Need
liminate
£ s ‘In situ solutions’: 3172

» Provision of aids/adaptations/support
» Net '‘Special Need’ figure = 1,549

\
e Net 'Current Need' figure = 4,306

“¥“Then eliminate

~ e Those who can afford to meet need in

private housing market
» 71% can meet market entry price

Current Need = 1,249

p
i

Agenda ltem 4

Assessing the
Requirement for
Affordable Housing

Affordable Housing
Need Calculation

Breakdown of Current Need
240 212 261

W Homeless/ Insecurity
® Concealed Households
¥ Overcrowding

W Special Needs

® Poor Condition

® Harassment

. Current Need = 7,478

Affordable HOUSing e,
Need Calculation

New household formation: 722

%~ Eliminate new formers who can afford to meet
Fé market entry level prices = 46%

. '»s Existing households falling into
“< need: 512

» Change in household circumstances including
annual flow of homeless households

b ‘_'Newly Arising Estimate = 901

i
&




Page 2

Affordable Housing
Need Calculation

ffordable Housing Supply
e Affordable housing relets: 638
 f&s Committed new affordable supply: 76

‘e Turnover net of units taken out of
w management: 0 (demolitions)

e Annual Supply Estimate = 714

Key Message .

The annual shortfall in
Argyll & Bute is 300 units

This results in a Year 10
shortfall of in excess of
3,000 units

£

' Lorn & Islands Profile it

Profile of CurrentNeed by HMA

Mull and lona

pen and the Inner Isles

07
. [m Wds & Adaptation & 91 163

Affordable Housing ::.,
Need Calculation

Interim Calculation Estimate

‘s Current need = 7,478
B > Net current need = 1,249
'€ -~ » Net annual current need = 125 (10 years)

i 2os. Annual newly arising need = 901
"##“s Annual total need = 1,026

“ "o Annual affordable supply = 714

%/ o Estimated shortfall = -312

&+ 10 year estimated shortfall = -3,120

®

Lorn & Islands Profile ...

--------
o
Lorn &

Coll & Tiree Toner Isles

119

63% = 75 63% = 219

d

Eq

JARAEHY |

w
«n

-

" Netshortfall/
___surplus

1 Lorn & Islands Profile

ey Headlines i

% current need below average in Lorn (9%);
twice the average in Coll & Tiree, Mull & Iona
New formation significant in Coll & Tiree
b '4%), Mull & Iona (7%)

¢ Typical levels of homelessness in each HMA

*+ pBelow average turnover of stock: ABC 7%

7% » Coll & Tiree, Lorn = 4%, Mull & Iona = 5%
"% % annual unmet need in islands very high:

I » Lorn: 47% need cannot be met

» Coll & Tiree: 86% need cannot be met

88 > Mull & Iona: 81% need cannot be met
B




Page 3

- Annual HMA Shortfall
» Coll & Tiree = -30

i > Lorn & Inner Isles = -54

& > Mull & Iona = -100

L A&

\_10 Year HMA Shortfall
A > Coll & Tiree = -300

- » Lorn & Inner Isles = -540
4+ » Mull & Iona = -1000

“ 10 Year HMA Shortfall = -1,840

' Lorn & Islands Profile %

an

Housing

Total Shortfall/Surplus in Atfordable Housing over Time

Unmet Need for Affordable 'ﬁ

Ay
o A A R Sty m am % au ™ B am BT u
Nt/ B T O YT N T SN T T I (T O € 1 ST 1)

£ m m an e an an a0 £

S0
Sy | M OWL MNAL BN MGG MW PISE 0IMT ROAE
sy ANT AN s aMe A1 o am s am
- ns m ™ w " w £l [ o “
m |
an

Unmet Need for
Affordable Housing:
Disaggregated
Analysis

k3

'Disaggregated Outcomes :::::..

ey Outcomes

Year 1: 2,154 households have unmet need
Year 5: 3,140 households have unmet need
Year 10: 4,440 households have unmet need

{Headlines at Year 5
#Shortfall highest in Helensburgh & Lomond
“(-933) & Mull & Iona (697) HMA's
~e Shortfall of affordable housing greatest in 1
L. & 2 bedroom properties: (-1,723) (55%)

Disaggregated Outcomes ::.,

ey Outcomes: Coll & Tiree

Year 1: 112 households have unmet need
Year 5: 193 households have unmet need

i Year 10: 294 households have unmet need

fAeadlines at Year 5

#88% of shortfall is in General Needs housing
%5 Shortfall of amenity housing (-19)

» Shortfall of wheelchair housing (-6)

_ » Sheltered housing supply in balance (+1)

» Shortfall of affordable housing greatest in 1 &

2 bedroom properties: (-116) (61%)




Page 4

Dnsaggregated Outcomes:

Key Outcomes: Lorn & Inner Isles
Year 1: 309 households have unmet need
“Year 5: 431 households have unmet need
b Year 10: 588 households have unmet need

Aleadlines at Year 5

#-87% of shortfall is in General Needs housing
“< » Shortfall of amenity housing (-45)

» Shortfall of wheelchair housing (-23)

i > Surplus in sheltered housing (+14)

="« Shortfall of affordable housing greatest in 1 &
. 2 bedroom properties: (-283) (66%)

Key Message:
Affordable Housing =
There are cumulative 10
~ year shortfalls of...

% coll & Tiree: 290 - 300 units
7% Lorn & Isles: 540 - 580 units

4§ * Mull & Iona: 1,000 - 1,100
units

Market Housing
'Requirement Methodology -

-

Current Need for
Market Housing

ssma Total Need & Demand for
Newly Arising Need Market Housing

for Market Housing

Affordability Analysis

{ Annual Inward Migration I

Match Need & Demand to Supply

Market Supply H m‘l‘"l |mnu-| | ""?"“i

Disaggregated Outcomes it

ey Outcomes: Mull & Iona

Year 1: 375 households have unmet need
Year 5: 697 households have unmet need

» Year 10: 1,101 households have unmet need

fleadlines at Year 5

= #-95% of shortfall is in General Needs housing
Wepas » Shortfall of amenity housing (-9)

» High shortfall of wheelchair housing (-25)

L > Surplus in sheltered housing (+9)

i o Shortfall of affordable housing greatest 2
, bedroom properties: (-314) (45%)

& Market Housing
y Calculation: Inputs
... & Assumptions

Total Need and Demand for Market Housing

bure  [CoraTree| comt |pioed ﬁ“":;“ LS ebirkioll (TSR [PPTTN

3 4 0| s 14 n ) 2 1

60 7 47 91 n” 1 19 10 29
“w | wn 153 193 “ ) uz 7 )
i w2 | e 7 0 100 [ n




Page 5

| Calculation Inputs ::
arket Housing Supply (2008)

Halensbur | ey, Jra
. suevoe | b | 0 | o | e || e [T g M "';2'“"
Lomond | Coloasay
W qUARTILE (01) i [ 7% 106 10 5 5 37 ) 356
oy 3t 3 £0 102 [] f7] 63 36 [] 357
| (QUARTRE(QIQY) | 65 7 46| 07 13 a7 127 n » m
* 120 [0 wm | s n % 34| 1 ¥ | uuM

- Sales Volume 2008 = 1,434

“» Sales Volume 2007 = 2,050

. - Average Sales 2004 to 2008 = 1,919
Modelling Assumption :

+ Volume of sales incrementally increase from Yr 4
to 1,919 sales by Yr 10.

Market Housing

Requirement

uartile 1 and 2 (<£125K: Shortfalls)
Year 1: -772

Year 5: -3,810

Year 10: -7,269

Quartile 1&2 :Cumulative Yr 1,5,10

EESEE

-

EEC]
2400
1609

1809
2000
B deny

e Celld Twee ’ Conal Wanre

[wvews 113 as au 191 4 “ % 31 .
i Year S A61 E1Y 448 A e B B 281 o3
ol Vear 10 1180 -1 428 1170 A3 431 441 e 411 1

Velrmsbongh .| oy, bara teen the
wmersd | Cobonay e | Ml

Market Housing £ 2
. Lorn & Islands Profile =

uartile 1 and 2 Shortfalls
Year 1: -172

Year 5: -850

Year 10: -1,616

Quartile 1&2; Cumulative ¥r 1,5,10

§EEBSSHEE .

5/11/2010

>

Calculation Inputs :
Validating Need/Demand Input

= 259 per annum

Newly Arising Need | _ |
for Market Housin

Current Need for
Market Housing

301 per annum |

Annual Inward Migration I -~ |
(2008 Sales)

AT

688 per annum |

Market Housing 'ﬁ
Requirement

Surpluses in Housing Q3&4

Relates to properties above £125,000

i Total Surplus in Year 1: 137

% e Surplus in every area except Bute (-23),
7 Coll & Tiree (-10) and Islay, Jura &

Colonsay (-30)

e Cumulative Surplus (10 Years): 2,122
| Total Shortfalls (All Quartiles)

g~ Year 1 = -635

> Year 5 = -3,046

> Year 10 = -5,147

Market Housing g
* Lorn & Islands Profile -

DQuartile 3 and 4 Surpluses
- Year 1: + 35

 Year 5: +191

= Year 10: +515

Quartile 3&4: Cumulative ¥r 1,5,10

-

00

s

"

%

o

: P—

o

o

coaa e T T [T

[wvear o] 2 1 B “




Page 6

Key Issues

i Over the next 10 years there is

HNADA Headlines £
Lorn & Islands

Over the next 10 years there is
a cumulative shortfall of up to
1,000 units of market entry
level housing for sale

» Coll & Tiree = 230

»Lorn & Isles = 120
»Mull & Iona = 750

5/11/2010

HNADA Headlines :g
Lorn & Islands o

an estimated shortfall of
affordable housing in the
region of
» Coll & Tiree = 300

»Lorn & Isles = 560
> Mull & Iona = 1,000

» developing partnerships with the private

Key Issues s2ntas
®. Development of the LHS action plan
» quantify potential impact of each intervention
» set targets for projected impact on overall
level of unmet need

# LHS will be developed to tackle need
. [z by HMA

' Residual need should be starting
i point for supply target setting

-4, ¢ This process will consider
x » land capacity

» development industry capacity

» availability of development funding

. » corporate vision: Strategic Outcome Agreement

s

Key Issues

. The number of households in need does hiOT ‘
equal number of units to be delivered

Need could be met through range of

. interventions programmed though LHS:

rented sector;

- tackling private sector disrepair;

» using assistive technology to promote

: independence in older people;
» tackling and preventing homelessness;

» making better use of the current affordable
and private stock;

» developing flexible tenure options; and

~ increasing housing supply.




Agenda ltem 6

Page 7

ueld

Aunwwo) ealy ay) Jo juawdojpasp
U} LLIoJUI 0} DOV O} 3oBq JuaAS
AJUNWWOD WOy oeqpas) pue suinjal

4O 824N0S ayj si jeym

juawiysanul
Iejideo ypm syury

08v alleuuonsanb 97 jo sisAleue yoday
VAY
n8av| oL-few play uana Ajunwwo)
spue|s| pue spue|yBiH 1sap) 2y} Jo}
sueAg tala! s|ouno) Ajunwwo) g0 woy| sanuoud Amuspl 0} Ajunwiwod| anuso [euociBal sy SE 8|0J S) S|LYIN} UBGQD)
usainepy 28v| oi-ew| pawnjas saneuuopsanb pajsidwo) ay} ypm yuswabebug
Ueld
Aunwwo) ealy ay} jo uawdojanap
B} uLojul 0} DIV O} Yoeq jusrs
AJUNWWOoD Woly oBqpaa) pue swinjal
28Y alleuuolisenb D7 Jo sisAleue podey
YAY
ogav| oL-few piay JusAs Ajunwiwo)
sueag 99 sjrouno) Ayunwwo) 870 woy| ssnuoud Ayuap! 0} AgUNWWoD|  saal Juspuadapul pUe [|nj 8AI| BaJE JjoUM
uaainep | ogav| ol-ew| paunjas saneuuolsanb pajejdwor) ayy yum yuswabebug| ey soosoe ejdoed sjgeisulnA pue JBpIO
ue|d
Aunwwoy ealy ayy jo Juswdoaasp
3y} wiojul 0} 4V 0} HoBq Jusas
AJUNWILLOD WOoJ) YOBqpaa) pue suinjal
28v alleuuonsanb 92 Jo sishjeue poday
YAY
ogv| oL-Aepy pIaY Juaas Aunwwo)
SaNIUNWILWOY|
USso0yD JIay} Ul 3JOM puUB aAl| O} sal|iwe)
SueA3 H75) sjiouno) Ayunwwo) 1970 woly| senuoud Auapl o} Aunwwod BunoA pue ajdoad BnoA a|qeus Buisnoy
uaainep] 0av| oL-ew| psauinjal saleuuonsanb pajeidwo) ay} yum uawabebug nyoeddo oiwouooa Ajienb poo9
Ue|d
Ajunwwiog ealy ay) jo Juswdoeasp
Y} uuojul 0} D4V 0} HoBeq JUaAs
ANUNWILWOD WOJ) YOBGPaa) PUB SUIND)
24av alleuuonsanb 07 jo siskjeue poday
YAY
oavloL-fen play uana Ajunwiwoy
spasu
sueag 9 sjouno) Agunwwoy 910 woly| sanuoud Auap) o} Apunwwo| 118y 0} ejeudoldde saoInes 0) SS800E
ussinep ogavloL-en pauinjal salleuuonssnb pajs|dwo) ay) yum uawabebuz| saey pue Jsies pue Jaiyieay |98} ajdoad

FELTIT
pea

Jauped
peaT

sajep
Aay

Sainseawl SSadioing

(yeiq) ueld Aunwwon ealy 9d4oV S3|s| 2y} pue uioT ‘ueqQ

8Wo2IN0 JABIYIE 0} SUOKIY

aWoNO ealy

Mliewwung eauty |In4




Page 8

0003 0003 0003
eLiZLoz cL/LLoz LL/0L0Z "ON jJod
SYSIN 196pnq jeydes pajewnsy PaAJOAUL ST JRUAA uoijedo] oanbiun
juawlsaaui jeyiden

(3se4Q) ueld fjunwwo) ealy HdIV1 S3|s| 3y} pue uio ‘ueqQ




Page 9

$20In0sal pue s|is buleys

Ajioedeo pjing
uejd Ajlunwiwod
9dOVv1 @y 01| ease ayp ul uoisnjoul Joy suonoe Ajioud SaljlUNWWOoo
nav oeq paj sbuipul jo sishjeue pue pjay JusAg| wuojul 0} play 89q 0} Juaas Ajunwwo) 10 JUSWIBAJOAUI BSEBIOU|
salnjonis

Buluue|d Ajlunwiwo) puaixg

sajeq SaWwI02INQ ON J9Y
SYSIY peat Aay S2INSeall $$929Ng aWo2]IN0 9A3IYJ. 0] suonoy  juswabebul Ajlunwwos anbiun
juawabebuz Apunwwo)

(1ye1q) ueld AIUnwwo) ealy H4OVT S3|S| 3y} pue uIoT ‘ueqQ



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda ltem 8

argyll and bute p

planningpartnership

Principles of Representation at CPP

This document is for all CPP partners, whether representing or being
represented, at all levels within the CPP structure. It may also be of interest to
other stakeholders.

The CPP Partnership Agreement was adopted in May 2009. Under the new
structure partner organisations are regularly required to represent each other
at Management Committee, Thematic Partnerships, Local Community
Planning level and at other strategic partnerships.

In order for this to work partners must be confident that they are fully informed
of any discussions taking place and are able to feed into any debate. Itis
essential that information flows in both directions.

If you are involved in Community Planning, at any level, you must
demonstrate representation and ensure accountability:-

Clear lines of accountability allow representatives to speak with real
authority. This does not mean that all decisions are subject to a consensus, at
times a representative will have to present diverse, sometimes conflicting,
views. Representatives should be prepared and able to explain decisions and
actions.

Partners in a representation role should:-

e putinto place reporting mechanisms that support the flow of information
without creating unnecessary burdens;

e make arrangements that enable all partners to participate as fully as
possible;

e ensure there is clarity about when one partner has a clear mandate to
represent and when they do not.

e be clear about who they are representing

Other key principles of representation

e Equality — place equality, diversity and inclusiveness at the core of what
they do

Leadership —representatives will need to think and act strategically
Openness — be as open as possible in all dealings and relationships
Purpose — be clear about objectives and contributions — supporting
them with a strong evidence base

Sustainability — ensuring the continuation of the collective voice

e Values — identify and build on the values of community planning

It is not intended to prescribe how partners should organise themselves.
However, a guiding set of principles should help partners develop
arrangements that strengthen their representation, widen participation and



Page 12

ensure transparency for other organisations taking part in events and meetings
at which the representative is present.

Annual Review 2009/10
As part of the Annual review we will be asking partners to demonstrate

e how they are ensuring information flows within and between
organisations

o that arrangements are in place to ensure that they are represented as
appropriate in the CPP structure and associated strategic partnerships

e Wwhat they do to promote community planning

For further information contact: Eileen Wilson
Community Planning Manager
Eileen.wilson@argyll-bute.gov.uk

Telephone 01436 658726



	Agenda
	4 HOUSING DEMANDS AND NEEDS - Presentation by Research & Development Officer, Community Regeneration
	6 OBAN LORN & THE ISLES AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP AREA COMMUNITY PLAN
	8 PRINCIPLES OF REPRESENTATION

